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MEMORANDUM FOR: Central Files
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PDRs v

FROM: S. B. Burwell, Proj'ect Manager, Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

SUBJECT: FILING 0F DETAILED DESIGN INFORMATION RELATING TO PIPING
ANALYSIS OF MAIN STEAM LINE INSIDE CONTAIMMENT

The Texas Utilities Generating Company (TUGC0) has submitted detailed design
information relating to the piping analysis of a main steam line inside
containment as enclosures to a letter (NRC Accession No. 8005200274) dated
May 12, 1980 from Mr. H. C. Schmidt (TUGCO) to S. B. Burwell (NRC). A
detailed listing of the items provided as enclosures is attached to the
letter. This information was provided in response to the NRC letter dated
January 8, 1980.

The enclosures to the above letter were placed in the Centrai Files at the
NRC Headquarters, 7920 Norfolk Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland. Ele to their
nature, these detailed design information items are not being placed routinely
in the Public Document Rooms.

This action is taken in conformance with the NRC's PM Operating Procedure 208,
Revision 1, " Submittal of Supplementary Detailed Data," May 23, 1979.

'b/ n r<'.
S. B. Burwell, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing
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